Pierce County ATV Association Minutes Broz, Ellsworth WI May 16, 2016

Members Present: Larry and Sharolyn Johnson, Sheldon Huppert, Darren Place, Tina Huppert, Barb Muhlhausen, Kurt, Cindy & Kyle Sundquist, Ken Majeski, Will McRoberts, Jerry Johnson, Ron Wilkens, Betty Humphrey, Mike Johnson, Adam Johnson, Steve Raechke, Gaylen Langer, Jeremy Brookshaw, Andy Schaffner, John Patraw, Virgil Weberg, Scott Jones, Al Deaton, Chuck & Carol Gregg, Ruth & Jeff Esanbock, Greg Marks

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Correction to the minutes: add the word "under". Minutes amended to read: For people 12 and <u>under</u> 16 they can operate a UTV 200cc or less. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report with correction by Will McRoberts, second by Al Deaton. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Betty Humphrey. Motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS:

Maps are not ready yet. Received a sample and had to make changes for business member ads. Discussion took place on whether to charge business members for the maps upon delivery so club would get money and then the business would charge \$1.00 to recuperate their costs. No action taken.

President Johnson put up signs to Common Man Brewery. Also some signs in Salem on 490th Street and 320th Street.

Gaylen Langer checked with Chad Johnson on trying to open up County N to gain access to Lawton. Chad Johnson recommended the club come to a Highway Meeting. Another counter could be put out on County N and see what the results are. If N is not opened up, the club could try to pursue moving the fence for the owner of private property to be able to ride to Lawton. Discussion took place.

NEW BUSINESS:

Scott Jones reported he will be in charge of security for the Truck and Tractor Pull at the Pierce County Fair on Friday, August 12th. He offered members the chance to work for payment of \$425. We would need a minimum of 11 people, but 15 would be better, and members should meet by the Water Tower at 5:30 p.m. and expect to work until 10:30 or 11:00 p.m. Scott will have vests available. Motion by Tina Huppert, second by Jerry Johnson, to have the Pierce County ATV Association work security at the Pierce County Fair. Motion passed. A sign-up list was passed around at the meeting and we secured 8 people.

Thanks to Ron Wilkens for securing the Exile Bar as a business sponsor.

The WATVA Regional Meeting will be held on August 13 at the club house in Danbury if anyone is interested in attending.

Member Comments:

Tina Huppert made a motion to have the business sponsors pay up front for the ATV/UTV maps so the club would recuperate some of the costs. Discussion took place and Sheldon Huppert tabled the motion. Motion was rescinded by Tina Huppert.

Thank you to Everett Muhlhausen who offered to pay for 50 maps.

Al Deaton offered to check with his employer E.O. Johnson on cost of printing maps in the future.

Chuck Gregg reported he had talked to Wayne Schmidt regarding riding on the old railroad tracks. Wayne had some concerns and wanted to talk to his family members. Chuck said he would stop back and check with Wayne.

Gaylen Langer asked about other fundraising events. Discussion took place. No action taken.

Route from 620th to 210th has not been approved yet but working on it.

Sheldon Huppert asked if the website had been updated. Ken Majeski said he needs to add Common Man Brewing and he and Larry will check for other updates.

Ordering new T-shirts was brought up but we still have limited sizes of T-shirts for sale. Sharolyn Johnson will bring them to the next meeting at Common Man Brewing. The next meeting will be <u>Tuesday</u>, June 28th at Common Man Brewing in Ellsworth. Motion by Will McRoberts, second by Sharolyn Johnson, to adjourn the meeting at 6:43 p.m. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen